pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

December 24, 2019

East Rockhill Township
Board of Supervisors

Attn: Mr. Steven Baluh, P.E,
1622 N. Ridge Road
Perkasie, PA 18944

Re: Acknowledgement of Comments
Rockhill Quarry SMP No. 7974SM1 (Pierson Materials/Hanson Aggregates)
Qualitative Geological Survey Report, dated November 15, 2019
East Rockhill Township, Bucks County
File No. 11-225

Dear Mr. Baluh:

The Department is in receipt of your letter dated December 23, 2019, with comments on the
Qualitative Geologic Survey Report submitted by Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LLC, dated
November 15, 2019 and Hanson’s consultant RJ Lee Group, dated November 25, 2019. The
information provided in the reports is under review by the Department.

Sincerely,

C‘W\& lelde

Gary A. Latsha
District Mining Manager
Pottsville District Office

ce: John Stefanko, Deputy Secretary
Dan Sammarco, Director DMO
Michael Kutney, P.G., EGM
Craig Lambeth, Office of Chief Counsel
Patrick Patterson, SERO
Sachin Shankar, SERO
James Rebarchak, SERO
Shawn Mountain, SERQO
Neil Shader, Director of Communications
Virginia Cain, SERO
Rob Fogel, CRRC DEP
Marianne Morano, East Rockhill Township Manager
Andrew Gutshall, P.G.— Hanson Aggregates
Curt Mitchell, R.E. Pierson
File
MS1-HansonTwyp (12.19)
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